
CASE ACTION NOTE 

DATE: July 13,1999 

TO: Michael Barrett, Division of Communications 
Levent Ileri, Division of Communications 
Will Cox, Division of Legal Services 

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting 

RE: Dockets Nos.: 981 941 -TL, 9901 84-TL, and 990223-TL - 941 Area Code 

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the 
referenced case. 

1. [XI Lockheed Martin has filed a motion for clarification of Order PSC-99-1066-FOF-TL, 
approving numbering plan area relief for the 941 area code and closing docket. Dockets 
REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE status to dispose of this petition. 

- 2. [ ]  OPR changed to -. 

- 3. [ ] OCR changed to _. 

- 4. [ ] Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , / / , requires the company to 
make refunds and file certain related reports. - is to monitor and advise all concerned 
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions." 

- 5. [ ] Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , / / , authorizes the issuance 
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of 
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further 
actions." 

CMU 7. [XI Please file revised CASRs by July 27,1999 to dispose of petition. 


